

SEAMER PARISH MEETING (ASSEMBLY)

Convened by the Chairman of and administered by Seamer Parish Council www.seamercrossgates.org.uk

MINUTES: of the annual Parish Meeting (Assembly) held virtually by Zoom on 5 May

2021 commencing at 7.00pm.

PRESENT: Councillor L Wallis (Chairman of Seamer Parish Council) in the Chair.

County Councillor D Jeffels.

Councillors V Milner (Vice-Chairman), D Raine, WH Smith, and J White of Seamer Parish Council.

Senior Steward, Seamer Methodist Church.

Chairman, Seamer & Irton War Memorial Hall and Representative, Seamer & Irton WI.

Secretary, Crossgates Community Centre.

Chairman, Friends of Seamer Village.

Manager, Seamer Pre-School and Secretary, Seamer & District Youth Centre.

Secretary, Seamer Sports Association.

the clerk.

1 WELCOME BY THE CHAIRMAN

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the Annual Parish Meeting (Assembly), and thanked them, in particular for their attendance virtually by Zoom during temporary arrangements due to the Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, and those who had provided written reports.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

RESOLVED that apologies for absence from the following be received:

Councillor H Mallory, Scarborough Borough Council and Seamer Parish Council.

The Reverend A Moreland, Vicar, St Martin's Church, Seamer.

The Reverend K Ridd, Minister, Seamer Methodist Church.

Mr J Wanless, Headteacher, Seamer & Irton Community Primary School.

Inspector A Short, North Yorkshire Police.

Hon Alderman, Mrs L Haycock, Chairman, Seamer & District Youth Centre.

Divisional Commissioner, Scarborough West, Girl Guiding.

Group Scout Leader, Derwent Valley Scout Group.

Chairman, Seamer & District Bowling Club.

Co-ordinator, Crossgates Craft & Social Group

3 MINUTES

RESOLVED that the previously published minutes of the last Parish Meeting (Assembly) held on 16 April 2019 be received, approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

4 CHAIRMAN'S REPORT 2019/2021

RESOLVED that the previously published report of the Chairman be received, with thanks.

5 REPORTS FROM CLUBS AND ORGANISATIONS WITHIN THE PARISH

RESOLVED that the following written reports be received, with thanks:

- (a) Report by the Secretary, Crossgates Community Centre.
- (b) Report by the Secretary, Seamer & District Youth Centre.
- (c) Report by the Manager, Seamer Pre-School.
- (d) Report by the Group Scout Leader, Derwent Valley Scout Group.

- (e) Report by the Chairman, Seamer & District Bowling Club.
- (f) Report by the Co-ordinator, Crossgates Craft & Social Group

Verbal reports were given by the following:

- (a) Senior Steward, Seamer Methodist Church.
- (b) Representative, Seamer & Irton WI.
- (c) Chairman, Seamer & Irton War Memorial Hall.
- (d) Chairman, Friends of Seamer Village.
- (e) Secretary, Seamer Sports Association.

Thanking everyone for their contributions, the Chairman noted themes of generally maintained memberships and a busy and successful two years, albeit the last year in difficult circumstances and with a number of regular events cancelled or postponed due to the pandemic.

The Chairman thanked everyone for their and their members' brilliant efforts on behalf of the residents of Seamer and Crossgates.

6 REPORT BY COUNTY COUNCILLOR JEFFELS

Councillor Jeffels added his thanks for the brilliant ongoing work of the many Seamer and Crossgates clubs and organisations, praising their memberships, and their planning and preparations to re-open fully as soon as possible.

Councillor Jeffels reported on COVID rates and public health management in North Yorkshire, the forthcoming Local Government reorganisation to create a Unitary Authority, his Chairmanship of a new Scrutiny Committee and 132 million pounds of development to be administered by the Borough Council, current Highways issues and the benefits for all users of the Long Lane Quiet Lane 'project'.

Councillor Jeffels expressed his sincere thanks to the Members of Seamer Parish Council and their clerk for their work and support, noting the large and increasing population of Seamer and Crossgates.

7 OPEN FORUM OF ELECTORS

The meeting closed at 7:50 pm

No further matters were raised.

8 CHAIRMAN'S CLOSING REMARKS AND THANKS

The Chairman thanked everyone for their attendance and contributions, and for their work in support of the residents of Seamer and Crossgates.

The Chairman expressed particular thanks to the Members of Seamer Parish Council, Councillor Jeffels and the clerk.

		